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Building Inspections - Adding a walk-in cooler at 72 City Line Drive

From: Pieter DeHaas <pdehaas@canteenmaine.com>

To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmai...
Date: 6/3/2015 10:22 AM

Subject: Adding a walk-in cooler at 72 City Line Drive

Attachments: COU Permit for Canteen.PDF; Fast Track App. for Canteen.PDF

Attached please find a change of use application for 72 City Line drive in Portland, Maine. | have attached a
drawing of the premises showing where the unit will be located, along with a description of the materials to be
used. Also attached is a fast Track application. We plan to be using this space starting July 1, 2015 and expect to
be able to answer any and all questions you may have on this project and its components.

Please contact me with any questions you may have, and forward me an invoice for this process at your earliest
convenience.

Thank you!

Pieter DeHaas, CMA
Controller

Canteen Service Co.

244 Perry Road

P. O. Box 895

Bangor, ME 04402-0895
(207) 945-5688
pdehaas@canteenmaine.com
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